HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, November 27, 2018
5:15PM
-AGENDA-
Roll Call
Introductions
3. Approval of Minutes
a. October 23, 2018
4. Review of Bills
a. October 2018
5. Financial Report
a. October 2018
Director’s Report
New Business
a. 2019 Administrative Agreement
b. 2019 HISRA Board meeting schedule
c. 2019 HISRA Board Chair and Vice Chair
8. Pending Business
a. 2019 Budget revision
9. Citizen Request to Address the Board
10. Correspondence
a. NONE
11. Other Business
a. NONE
12. Adjournment

NOTICE
If special accommodation is needed to attend or participate in a HISRA Board Meeting, please
contact HISRA at (309) 691-1929

NEXT MEETING: January 16, 2019, 5:15 PM
HISRA Office 8727 N Pioneer Road, Peoria, IL 61615

/USERS/KVANCLEVE/DESKTOP/NOVEMBER AGENDA.DOC



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION, HELD Tuesday,
October 23, 2018 AT THE HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION
ASSOCIATION OFFICE, 8727 NORTH PIONEER ROAD, PEORIA IL 61615.

Meeting was called to order at 5:17 PM by Chairman Dickerson.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

PRESS PRESENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

REVIEW OF MINUTES:

REVIEW OF BILLS:

FINANCIAL REPORT:

JUSERS/KVANCLEVE/DESKTOP/NOVEMBER AGENDA.DOC

Lorelei Cox, Joyce Harant, Joel Dickerson,
Brian Tibbs, Shaun Bill, Tim Cassidy, Shane
Placher

Kevin Yates
Katie Van Cleve
NONE

NONE

The minutes of the August 15, 2018
meeting were reviewed. Motion to approve
was made by Trustee Tibbs and seconded
by Trustee Bill.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Summaries of bills for August 2018 were
reviewed. Motion to approve as presented
was made by Trustee Bill and seconded by
Trustee Cassidy.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Summaries of bills September 2018 were
reviewed. Motion to approve as presented
was made by Trustee Tibbs and seconded
by Trustee Bill.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Summaries of the financial reports for
August and September 2018 were
reviewed. Motion to approve as presented



DIRECTOR’S REPORT:

NEW BUSINESS:

PENDING BUSINESS:

JUSERS/KVANCLEVE/DESKTOP/NOVEMBER AGENDA.DOC

was made by Trustee Cox and seconded
by Trustee Tibbs.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

HISRA Director Van Cleve reported that the
Office Manager position has been vacated.
Hiring will begin soon for this position.

The proposed 2019 budget was presented
by Director Van Cleve with the following
highlights:

There is no service reduction proposed.
Two drop in programs are being added.
2018 camp revenue was down and
registration for Summer Daze registration
options will be restructured to allow for
more flexibility in registration as that is
where lower than anticipated numbers
existed.

Staff have budgeted to replace the smaller
lift (#162) with a larger lift vehicle to
increase transportation options for
programming and camps.

Discussion included the IMRF budgeted
expense. This rate has decreased.
Director Van Cleve will report back on this
number after consultation with PPD
finance staff.

A motion was made by Trustee Tibbs to
approve the 2019 proposed budget
contingent upon an updated IMRF number.
Motion was seconded by Trustee Cassidy.
Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

A motion was made by Trustee Dickerson
to set the November meeting for
November 27, 2018. Motion was seconded
by Trustee Bill.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved



CORRESPONDENCE:
OTHER BUSINESS:

ADJOURNMENT:

{USERS/KVANCLEVE/DESKTOP/NOVEMBER AGENDA.DOC

NONE
NONE

A motion to adjourn was made by Trustee
Tibbs and seconded by Trustee Harant at
5:55 PM.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Submitted by:

Katie Van Cleve, Secretary



| :abed

98T L6LAV  89LL-0IT ANOHA TIH4D  TLTIS00000 8102/82/6  THO-0TI0TSSISG ZP0-T886€C  HOIHAT-SSHTHUIM NOZIIA STT600  PLYOSH
98°C L6LdY  69LL-01T ANOH TI14D TLT1800000 S107T/8T/6  £40-0TI0ZSSI86 £70-7886€7  HOIHAT-SSHTIUIM NOZIHAA STLE00  SLYOSH
08'SS L6LAY  0€S9-6£€ ANOHA TT4D  TLT1800000 8107/82/6  0S0-0T10TSS186 0S0-T886ECT  HOIHAT-SSHTIIIM NOZINAA STT600 T8YOSH
98'C L6LdV  SYLL-01T ANOHd TT4D TLTI800000 810T/87/6  6£0-0TI10TSS186 6£0-Z886£C  HOIHAT-SSHTIAIM NOZIMIA STTE00 1LYOSE
98'C L6LAY  PISS-LS9 ANOHd TIHD  TLTIS00000 8107/8T/6  1S0-0TI0TSS186 1S0-Z886£T  HOIHAT-SSHATIAIM NOZIMIAA STTE00 E8VOST
08°SS L6LAY OLLL-0IT ANOHA T14D  TLZI800000 8102/82/6  ¥¥0-0Z10ZSS186 pP0-TS86EC  HOIHAT-SSHTIUIM NOZIHA STT600 9LYOSH
98'C L6LAY TO9H-6£€ ANOHd TTHD  TLTI800000 R10Z/8T/6  6V0-0TI0TSSI86 6P0-Z886£C  HOIHAT-SSHTIUIM NOZINIA STTE00  I8HOSH
98T L6LdV  8TT8-59T ANOH 1140 TLT1800000 8102Z/87/6  8¥0-0Z10TSSI86 $$0-T8Y6ET  HOIHAT-SSATHUIM NOZIHA STT600 08KOSY
LO'E L6LAV  8€8L-S9T ANOHA 113D TLTIR00000 8102/82/6  LY0-0TI0TSSI86 LPO-T886£C  HOIHAT SSATIAIM NOZINIA STTE00 6LYOSH
08'S9 L6LdY  8%1L-95T ANOHd TTHD ZLTI800000 810Z/82/6  9¥0-0TI0TSS186 9p0-T886£C  HOIHAT-SSHTAIIM NOZINHA STTE00 SLPOSY
08'SS L6LAY  SE8-€1Z ANOH 114D TLT1800000 810T/8T/6  SPO-OTIOTSSIRG SPO-T886ET  HOIHAT-SSTTIUIM NOZINIA STTE00 LLYOSY
98T L6LdY  ££67-969 ANOHd T140  TLTI1800000 R10Z/82/6  TSO-0TI0TSS186 7S0-Z886£7  HOIHAT-SSATIMIM NOZIMAA STTE00 b8POSY  SI10T/TL/0L
ANOHJIATAL - VYIS TI A0 LIH T01€-01ZS-18YU-9-Y *# Junody
avad TvNLov
6l 66LdV  IESISELSIS ORLOHTH ¥1Z1800000 810T/¥1/6 18AZP6186081 TS1-1886€T SIONITTI NFDIANY LZS100 8L905¢  S10T/11/01
ALIDRLOATY - VHS 11 40 LYH 101€-017S-18U-9-Y # JUnoxny
aAvEy TVNLOY
66'€6 66LdV 610S90€02Z SVD  +1Z1800000 8107/5/6 18A66£68081 TL1-1886€T SIONITT NIHWY LTST00 8690Sy  BIOT/ILAL
SVO TVINLVN - VHS TI 40 LIH 001€-01ZS-I8U-9-Y *# N0y
NOILLOAdSNI
WITINIAAS
00°0S1 918dV Y14 ATIHLYVNO 8911800000 810T/5T/6 8P11SS-T £P0-6£90bT 0D INAWJINOH 14 ZLID €9S200 18LISY  SI0U/6T/OL
S6'19 108dV 81/01 DAS WYVTY -dIf ZEZ1800000 810Z/1/01 99€£8161 $11L00-19 HLSAS ALRMNIAS HOVIUIINI 691€00 LSLOSY
81/80 SHOIAYAS
ONITIADHA/ TYAOWTY
00°t6 p6LAY ALSVM-V/E 1021800000 810Z/1/6 811L96€ 81DNV-091 "ONI ‘SHDIANES Odd LEIOOD 8610sy  S10T/11/0X
SADIANAS
0008 v08dV ONLLAIdYALNI $911800000 8102/21T! 810Z-600 <ANON> ALLANAT 'SWVITIIM SPEOSI SS8OSH 810Z/6/01
AS TVALOVIINOD - VS T1 40 LAH SO0TT-01TS-18Y-9-Y *# Junodny
STd
MOL/SNOOS/SAINOVE
96'S6 608dY /SANSSLL/SAOVIIATE 16€ 1800000 810Z/8/01 S1/01-$T11 9¢19¢8d SINIWAV 1710 SINVS ££9900 L6ZISP  SIOT/LI/ON
’ AITddNS ADHA0 - VIS T A0 LUH 1Z1T-011S-18Y-9-Y # unodny
L8'6LE Z18dV 8107 LdAS- 14N £1£ 1800000 8102/5/01 01898810659 £ETOPLYd ANVJIINOD TIO TIFHS 6SEL00 S9VISE  810Z/ZT/0N
ANITOSYD = VHS T1 40 LUH TITZ-011S-18Y-9-Y :# unodxny
VUSIH ‘punj
1839 uf suopnqLisiq Isuadxy :dAf, uonngrLusi(y
junowy [LLET NUIIIY #1240 B /# 10AU] # Od JUWIBN /# J0PUI A # IYPOA aeq
.-Qwvod [e1U3N) 0) suonnqLisIqq ma_nu%«m
WV 62°8 8L-AON-E} PSI(] Yied BLI0Ad 010ady :# Hodoy

8102/LE/0L
8102/L/0}

:93eq Buipuz
:ajeq bujuels

LOOIMZ :dopuap Buipuz
100000 :dopuap Buipels



001
00l
2001
2001
0ol
<00l
00l

200l
00°0¢
08°SS

2001
98°C

00l
2001
2001
001
2001
2001

2001
98'C
98¢
98'C
98T
98'C
98°C
00°0€
98'C
junowy

L6LAV

L6LAY

L6LAV

L6LAV

L6LAV

L6LdY

L6LdY

L6LdY
L6LAY
L6LAV

L6LdY
L6LdY

L6LAY

L6LdY

L6LdY

L6LdV

L6LdY

L6LAY

L6LdY
L6LAV
L6LAY
L6LdV
L6LdV
L6LdY
L6LAY
L6LAY

L6LdV

uap

1E81-¥IT

-60€ 9 avdi

8TSI-PIT

“60€ S avdl

0S1-¥IT

“60¢ ¥ avdl

ELIT-PIT

“60€ £ avdl

£9ETHIT

“60€ 01 avdl
6111-¥1T

“60¢ 1 avdl

62€T01T

~60€ €1 avdl
9TII-¥IT

“60€ zavdl

y.ivaavdi

SLL6°969 ANOHd TTD
PE91-01T

~60¢ i avdl
£88L-969 ANOHd 114D
000¥-01T

“60¢ ¥1 avdl
0TZF-017

“60¢ S1 avdl
SEET-9ST

“60€ 91 avdl
6¥9¥-95T

60t L1 avdl
099%-TLS

“60€ 81 dvdl
9209-TIE

“60¢ 61 avdl
SPOL-01T

~60€ 11 avdl

L9LL-01T ANOHd TTdD
09LL-01T ANOHd 1140
19LL-01T AINOHd 11D
T9LL-01T ANOHd 114D
€9LL-01T ANOHd 114D
$Y9LL-01T ANOHd TT4D

v.iva avdl

99LL-01T M_ZOI\A_ TIID
2DUIIY

CTLT1800000
TLT1800000
TLT1800000
TLTI800000
TLT1800000
TLTIB00000
TLTI800000

TLT1800000
TLTIB00000
TLT1800000

ZLTI800000
TLTI800000

TLT1800000
TLT1800000
TLTI800000
TLT1800000
TLTI800000
TLT1800000

TLTI800000
TLT1800000
TLT1800000
TLTI800000
TLT1800000
TLT1800000
ZLTI1800000
TLT1800000
TLT1800000
#3004

810T/8T/6

8107/87/6

8107/82/6

8107/87/6

8107/8¢/6

810T/87/6

8107/87/6

8102/8T/6
810T/8T/6
8107/87/6

810T/8T/6
R10T/8T/6

8107/87/6

R107/8T/6

8107/87/6

8107/8T/6

8107/87/6

8107/8T/6

R107/8T/6
8107/87/6
8107/8T/6
810T/8T/6
8107/8T/6
810T/8T/6
8107/8T/6
8107/87/6
810T/8T/6

Z :obed

L00-1T10TSS186

900-1T10ZEE186

S00-1Z10Z85186

$00-1T10TSS186

110-1Z10TS5186

T00-1T10TSS186

$00-ZT10TSS186

£00-1Z102S5186
100-2T10TSS 186
$S0-0Z10ZSS186

£00-TTI10TSS 186
£60-0Z10TSS186

S00-TT10TSS186

900-TT10ZSS186

LOO-TTI0TSS 186

800-TT10TSS186

600-2T10TSS186

010-TTI0TSS186

200-TT10TSS 186
170-0T10TSS 186
$£0-0T10TSS 186
$€0-0T10TS5186
9£0-0T10TES 186
LE0-0TT0TSS 186
8€0-0T10TSS186
100-1Z10TSS 186
0¥0-0T10TSS 186

JB(/4 10AU]

LY1-TBB6ET
9P 1-T8B6ET
SY1-TRR6ET
¥ 1-T8B6ET
1S1-T886ET
Th1-T886ET
SS1-T886ET

£ 1-T886ET
TS 1-TBBOET
$SO-TYBGET

$S1-T886ET
£60-T8B6ET

951-T886ET
LS1-T886ET
8S1-TBB6ET
65 1-T886£T
091-T886¢£T
191-T886€ET

£C1-T8R6ET
1+0-T886ET
PE0-TR86ET
SE0-TRR6ET
9¢€0-T8/6ET
LEO-TRV6ET
8€0-T886ET
I¥1-T886€T
0P0-T8B86ET

 #0d

HOIHAT-SSHTIIIM NOZNEA
HOIHAT-SSITIAIM NOZINHA
HOIHAT-SSATIUIM NOZIIFA
HOIHAT-SSATIIIM NOZINHA
HOIHAT-SSHTAUIM NOZNHA
HOIHAT-SSHTIIIAM NOZIHA
HOIHAT-SSHTAIEIM NOZNEA

HOIHAT-SSATAYIM NOZIFA
HOIHAT-SSHTIUIM NOZRHA
HOIHAT-SSATIUIM NOZIIFA

HOIHAT-SSITIAIM NOZIIFA
HOIHAT-SSATAUIM NOZRIFA

HOIHAT-SSTTIUIM NOZIYFA
HOIHAT-SSHTIUIM NOZINHA
HOIHAT-SSHTHIIM NOZIFA
HOIHAT-SSHTAAM NOZINFA
HOITHAT-SSATIUIM NOZREA
HOIHAT-SSATIUIM NOZRIFA

HOITHAT-SSATHUIM NOZRIFA
HOIHAT-SSHTIAIMN NOZRIFA
HOIHAT-SSATUIM NOZRIFA
HOIHAT-SSITHIIM NOZRIFA
HOIHAT-SSATIIIM NOZFA
HOIHAT-SSHTIAIM NOZIIA
HOIHAT-SSTTIAIM NOZNIA
HOIHAT-SSHTIIM NOZIIA
HOIHAT SSTAIM NOZRIFA

STTO00  6LSOSE

STT600 8LSOSY

STT600 LLSOSY

STTE00  9LSOSY

STT600 £8S0SH

STT600 PLSOSK

STT600 L8SOSY

STT600
STT600
STT600

SLSOSY
P8SOSY
98P0S

$TT600
$TTL600

98505
S8POSY

STT600 BR/SOSY

STT600  68S0SY

STT600  06S0SY

STT600 16505

STT600  T6SOSY

STT600  £6S05T

STT600
$TT600
$TL600
$TT600
STT600
$TT600
$TT600
STTE00  €LSOSY
STT600  TLYOSY

S850SY
ELYOSY
99v0SY
L9YOSY
89V0SY
69Y0SY
0LYOSY

JWEBN/# JOPUIA # JYIA

S10Z/1E/01
aneq

WV 6Z°8  8L-AON-EL

J38paT [e1UdN) 0) sUONNQLYSI(] SAjqesed

WS Yed BLodd

010ady :# odoy



79°'8ST°E1
00°S€

0T'L9T
00°666°6
00°LL

0€'vS1

7988
96°L0T

20°01
2001

2001
~junowy

BJ0L, VHSIH ‘punj
#T LINN-SAOLOAITNY

S6LdV

y6LdV
P6LAV

L6LAY

Y0RdY

P08dV

L6LdY

L6LAV
L6LAYV

L6LAY
uaf

NOLLVTTVLSNI
YANAJO HOOA

INFNAINOH SSANLIA

SSVID ANNSHY

81/61/6-81/61/9

TO'8SE00F 1 YHAMES

DAS HId 9PELOS00001T

-ST01 AFLYM
avad

VLDV $LE868T0001T

“60¢

“60€

=STO1 AALYAM

TSETYIT
6 avdl

REITPIT
8 Avdl

TLBIFIT
L avdl

ERUGREIEN |

¥HZ1800000

T0T1800000

6601800000

LOT 1800000

81€1800000

61€1800000

€E11800000

TLT1800000

TLTIB00000

i TLT1800000

#1994D)

810T/T1/6

81024116

810T/L1/6

L102/9T/6

810T/5T/6

810Z/8T/6

8102/0%/6

810Z/8T/6

8107/8%/6

810T/8U/6

¢ :ebed

0SLEOYT

0650
6L20TO1DD

SSVID810T

[3Y0EYS 16081

18YTY8SOISI

I8U96L0T6081

010-1T10TSS 186
600-1T10TSE186

S AEI0ssT 18
aje(/# MN0AU]

TTS1818d

0D TIHHM TVLNN 68€P00 1TEOSY

€86LLPSd INHOAL H4VS ® D01 AAITIV PECO00 1L10SH  SIOT/1L/01
VAAd INTINAINOT - VHS 11 40 LUH T019-01SS-18U-9-Y #IUnony
9ZS87P8d SNOLLVAONNI SSHNLIA HdNd  SSANLIA HdNd L910Sy  SLOT/IH/01

INAWAINOE - VS T 40 LYH 1019-01SS-184-9-Y :#Junony

<dNON>

6127-1886¢£C

681-1886¢£C

#11-1886£T

0S1-T886¢€T

6¥1-T886£T

8¥1-T886ET

# Od

VAvENVE ‘SAOOM 09v0T1 9zvOSy  810ZZ/01
SANNATY - VS T 40 LUH LILE-01TS-18U-9-Y #IUnony

ANV.LINVS VIMOHd YALVIID POLZOO 0680Sy  810T/8/01
AAAEIS - VUS T A0 LUH SOI€-01TS-18Y-9-Y *# JUnony

ALV NVORITY SIONITTI £00€00 0980SH 8102/8/01

YALYM NVORIEAY SIONITTI £00€00 17905 8I0T1/01
YALVA - VIS T 4O LYH €01€-01TS-I8U-9-Y *# JUNoRy

HOIHAT-SSATHIIM NOZRIFA STT600 TRSOSY

HOIHAT-SSHTIIIM NOZIIIA STT600 18S0SP

IU_Im\_.mmm.._uEB NOZIIAA i STT600 08SOSY 8L0T/11/01
JUWIEN/# JOPUIA # JYIA aeq

WV 628 8L-AON-EL

138par] [e1aUdN) 0) suonNqLSI(] SAqeded

1OWSI(] }ed BUOd

010ady :#3r0dyy



Administration Revenues:
Peona Taxes
Morton Reimbursement
Chillicothe Reimbursement
Washington Taxes
Cash Over/Short
VS| AR Over/Short
Class Fees
Inclusion Fees
Vending
Donations
Interest Income
Reimbursement
Gift Certificates Sold
Total Revenues:

Administration Expenditures:

Full Time Payroll

Part Time Payroll

Longevity

Weliness

Program Supplies

Postage

Gasoline

Office Supplies

Printing

Administrative Expense

Payroll Maintenance

Health & Dental

Contractual Services

Training & Conferences

Natural Gas

Electricity

Telephone

Water

Sewer

Insurance

Advertising

Attomey Fees

FICA

IMRF

Refunds

Scholarships

Equipment

Equipment Repair
Total Expenditures:

Camp Free to Be Revenues:
Camp Fees
VS| AR Over/Short
Donations
Reimbursement

Total Revenues:

Camp Free to Be Expenditures:

Part Time Payrolt
Program Supplies
Administrative Expense
FICA
Refunds
Scholarships

Total Expenditures:

Revenues:
Administration
Camp Free to Be

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Administration
Camp Free to Be

Total Expenditures

Heart of lllinois Special Recreation Association
Comparative Income Statement

Actuals

$425,818.61
$117,000.00
$51,722.07
$0.00
($15,634.12)
$0.00
$110,160.68
$0.00
$26.41
$2,559.00
$0.00
$16,328.18

$0.00
$707,980.83

$118,452.74
$117,892.17
$0.00
$0.00
$53,819.12
$3,779.85
$5,616.01
$6,807.70
$7,057.36
$42,797.50
$6,358.32
$38,385.32
$20,712.14
$5,624.51
$1,692.08
$6,913.04
$5,270.51
$2,706.70
$300.13
$6,215.58
$0.00
$0.00
$16,436.89
$15,583.51
$252.00
$1,273.00
$9,130.14

4.
$499,650.80

2017
Actuals

$89,927.40
$0.00
$2,825.00

4
$107,187.04

$148,723.88
$25,557.89
$17,978.26
$11,377.39
$450.02

$14341.39
$218,428.83

$707,980.83

$107.187.04
$815,167.87

$499,650.80

Month Ending October 2018
2017 2017 Proposed % of
Budget  Budget
$428,000.00 99.49%
$117,000.00 100.00%
$57,600.00  89.80%
$70,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 -

$0.00 -
$115,000.00  95.79%

$0.00 -
$250.00 10.56%
$8,500.00 30.11%
$15.00 0.00%
$3,000.00 544.27%

$100.00 &
$799,465.00 88.56%
$174,500.00 67.88%
$128,000.00 92.10%
$500.00 0.00%
$800.00 0.00%
$59,000.00 91.22%
$3,000.00 126.00%
$13,000.00 43.20%
$7,000.00 97.25%
$6,500.00 108.57%
$54,130.00 79.06%
$15,000.00 42.39%
$47,388.00 81.00%
$22,500.00 92.05%
$12,969.00 43.37%
$3,500.00 48.35%
$9,500.00 72.77%
$7,000.00 75.29%
$3,000.00 90.22%
$225.00 133.39%
$14,665.00 42.38%
$650.00 0.00%
$500.00 0.00%
$23,141.00 71.03%
$14,704.00 105.98%
$500.00 50.40%
$1,000.00 127.30%
$75,00000 12.17%
$10,000.00 65.74%
$707,672.00 70.60%
2017 Proposed % of
Budget  Budget
$104,000.00 86.47%

$0.00 -
$500.00 565.00%
$12,000.00 120.29%
$116,500.00 92.01%
$135,000.00 110.17%
$19,800.00 129.08%
$17,680.00 101.69%
$10,327.00 110.17%
$20,000.00 2.25%
$20.000.00 71.71%
$222,807.00 98.03%
$799,465.00  88.56%
$116.500.00 92.01%
$915,965.00 89.00%
$707,672.00 70.60%
$222.807.00 98.03%
$930,479.00 77.17%

£218.428.83
$718,079.63

Memorial Reserves as of 12/31/2017:

Undesignated Reserves as of 12/31/2017:

2018 2018 Proposed

Actuals

$427,103.02
$59,500.00
$53,867.91
$39,108.90
{$500.07)
($10,103.72)
$127,816.99
$0.00
$20.86
$3,724.22
$0.00
$77,813.00
$0.00
$778,351.11

$147,818.82
$115,783.79
$0.00
$0.00
$53,323.80
$2,591.03
$5,999.35
$4,872.82
$5,983.87
$57,988.41
$12,147.50
$60,031.08
$28,347.43
$11,253.60
$2,236.33
$5,276.26
$7,342.89
$2,638.64
$285.55
$6,486.06
$0.00
$0.00
$18,481.55
$11,639.68
$1,470.00
$1,155.00
$115,838.87
4
$687,371.74

2018
Actuals

$96,258.25
($10,305.83)
$240.00
$3.264.00
$89,456.42
$141,372.13
$8,260.30
$16,044.74
$10,814.97
$0.00
$15.280.45
$191,781.59
$778,351.11

$89.456.42
$867,807.53

$687,371.74

$879,153.33

$6,577.65

$258,640.07

$440,000.00
$119,000.00
$57,758.00
$73,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$138,000.00
$0.00
$100.00
$5,000.00
$360.00
$3,000.00

$0.00
$836,218.00

$180,000.00
$128,000.00
$500.00
$800.00
$62,000.00
$3,000.00
$12,000.00
$7,000.00
$7,500.00
$64,148.00
$13,000.00
$60,569.00
$22,500.00
$11,500.00
$3,500.00
$9,500.00
$8,200.00
$3,225.00
$300.00
$13,000.00
$650.00
$500.00
$23,141.00
$16,704.00
$500.00
$1,400.00
$60,500.00

$10,000.00
$723,637.00

2018 Proposed
Budget

$100,000.00
$0.00
$1,000.00

$15,000.00
$116,000.00

$143,500.00
$22,000.00
$17,680.00
$10,327.00
$2,000.00
$20,000.00
$215,507.00

$836,218.00

$116.000.00
$952,218.00

$723,637.00

$215.507.00
$939,144.00

% of
Budget

97.07%
50.00%
93.26%
53.57%
92.62%
20.86%
74.48%
0.00%
2593.77%

93.08%

82.12%
90.46%
0.00%
0.00%
86.01%
86.37%
49.99%
69.61%
79.78%
90.40%
93.44%
99.11%
125.99%
97.86%
63.90%
55.54%
89.55%
81.82%
95.18%
49.89%
0.00%
0.00%
79.86%
69.68%
294.00%
82.50%
191.47%
83.79%
94.99%

% of
Budget

96.26%
24.00%
21.76%
77.12%

98.52%
37.55%
90.75%
104.73%
0.00%
76.45%
88.99%

93.08%
77.12%
91.14%

94.99%
88.99%
93.61%



ADMINISTRATIVE AGREEMENT
Between the
THE HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION (HISRA)
And
THE PLEASURE DRIVEWAY AND PARK DISTRICT OF PEORIA, ILLINOIS

January 1, 2019

The purpose of this agreement is to utilize the administrative resources available
through the Pleasure Driveway and Park District of Peoria, Illinois (hereinafter “PPD”) to
carry forth financial and administrative functions on behalf of the HISRA, following the
HISRA Agreement and By-Laws approved by the Morton, Chillicothe, Washington and

Peoria Park Districts.

TERMS OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE AGREEMENT

% The PPD will maintain separate accounting records within the bounds of the PPD
Accounting System for all HISRA financial transactions. Monthly statements
will be issued by HISRA. Checks will be issued for payment of bills and to staff
on the same schedule as the PPD schedule. The Treasurer of HISRA shall be the
Treasurer of the PPD and as such shall sign all checks. The Peoria Park District
will use depositories (financial institutions) and the types of accounts normally
utilized in the conduct the PPD’s financial business. All interest earned by
HISRA funds will be credited to HISRA accounts.

2. Personnel, administrative and conduct ordinance policies and procedures of the

PPD will be followed by HISRA. (exception: preference in hiring qualified



HISRA staff will be given to residents of Morton, Chillicothe, Washington and
Peoria Park Districts.)

HISRA employees will be considered employees of the PPD for purposes of
Federal and State withholding, unemployment benefits, social security, health and
dental insurance and life insurance. Direct costs of health insurance, dental
insurance, life insurance, employer’s share of IMRF and social security and
unemployment benefits will be charged to HISRA funds. Effective January I,
2014, and thereafter, the health Insurance premium contribution by HISRA
employees shall be equal to that paid by PPD non-union employees.

Insurance (liability, property, workmen’s compensation, health, dental and life)
claims management will be provided by the PPD.

The Safety Statement and Loss Prevention Program of the PPD shall be
considered the HISRA Safety Statement and Loss Prevention Program and all
safety training normally provided to PPD employees shall be available to HISRA
employees. (Direct costs of an extraordinary nature for safety training will be
charged to HISRA, i.e., registration fees to attend a safety workshop or class).
PPD staff will assist HISRA staff whenever appropriate (i.e., planning, printing,
maintenance services, marketing, community relations, safety, police services).
Direct costs for supplies, equipment and contracted services used by HISRA shall

be charged to HISRA.



In return for the aforementioned services provided to HISRA by the PPD, the
PPD will assess an administrative charge equal to 10% of the HISRA operating
budget. This rate is comparable to other administrative fees charged to other PPD
departments, as well as other contracted services (i.e., City of Peoria, Detweiller
Marina and Peoria County). This fee will be computed monthly and charged
monthly. This fee, as all financial transactions, will be reported on each financial
statement produced by the PPD.

This agreement shall be in effect from January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.
This agreement shall be reviewed by HISRA staff and the Administrative District
staff not less than 45 days prior to January 1 of the succeeding year. This
agreement may be renewed only by action of the HISRA Board and the
Administrative District Board. The agreement may be terminated by either party
by giving 45 days notice in writing to the Director of each agency participating in
HISRA. Changes and/or modifications to this agreement shall require the

approval of the HISRA Board and the PPD Board.



Approved by:

HISRA THE PLEASURE DRIVEWAY AND
PARK DISTRICT OF PEORIA,
ILLINOIS (ADMINISTRATIVE

DISTRICT)
By: By:
Its: Its:
Attested by:
Date: Date:




November 9, 2018

TO: HISRA Board Members

FROM: Katie Van Cleve, Executive Director

RE: 2019 Proposed HISRA Board Meeting Schedule

Recommendation: In accordance with the Open Meetings Act
requirements, the following schedule of HISRA Board meetings for
the year 2019 is recommended for Board Adoption.

HISRA Board meetings will be held the 3 Wednesday of each
month at HISRA, 8727 North Pioneer Road, Peoria, at 5:15 pm.
The September, November and December meetings will be held
on the 3™ Tuesday of the month due to the Peoria Park Board
meeting on the 3¢ Wednesday of these months.

Recommended 2019 meeting dates are as follows:
Wednesday, January 16
Wednesday, February 20
Wednesday, March 20
Wednesday, April 17
Wednesday, May 15
Wednesday, June 19
Wednesday, July 17
Wednesday, August 21
*“Tuesday, September 17
Wednesday, October 16
*Tuesday, November 26
*Tuesday, December 17

*Rescheduled due to Peoria Park District Board Meeting schedule



Accounts Summary
2019 Budget

Program Department Fund
Administration Heart of llinois SRA Heart of lllinois SRA
.
Expenditure

Description 2017 Actual 2018 Budget 2018 Revised 2019 Proposed
HRT OF IL SRA - FT PAYROLL $158.505.25 $180,000.00 $182,470.00 $180,588.00
HRT OF IL SRA - PT PAYROLL  $149,363.28 $128,000.00 $126001.00  $128,707.00
HRT OF IL SRA - LONGEVITY $400.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00
HRT OF IL SRA - WELLNESS $400.00 $800.00 $400.00 $800.00
HRT OF IL SRA - PROGRAM SUPPLY $67,042.98 $62,000.00 $57,000.00 $62,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - POSTAGE $4,541.56 $3,000.00 $3,100.00 $3,100.00
HRT OF IL SRA - GASOLIN_E_ P = $1.1225_2_ | oM 512.7000.00 ) 39.009100 .310.000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - OFFICE SUPPLY $7,337.49 $7,000.00 $6,000.00 $7,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - PRINTING $8,996.75 $7,500.00 $7,955.00 $8,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - ADMIN EXPENSE $60,552.56 $64,148.00 $71,402.00 $69,062.00
HRT OF I SRA - PAYROLL MAINT $10,287.91 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - HLTH & DENTAL N | $4598172  $60,569.00  $73,521.00 $74,666.00
HRT OF IL SRA - CONTRACTUAL SE $25,198.73 $22,500.00 $25,000.00 $29,465.00
HRT OF IL SRA - TRAINING & CON $10,920.51 $10,500.00 $10,600.00 $12,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - NATURAL GAS $2,602.42 $3,500.00 $3,200.00 $3,500.00
HRT OF IL SRA - ELECTRICITY $9,244.30 $9,500.00 $7,710.00 $8,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - TELEPHONE $9,772.48 $8,200.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - WATER $3,467.53 $3,225.00 $3,576.00 $3,700.00
HRT OF IL SRA - SEWER $343.72 $300.00 $350.00 $350.00
HRT OF IL SRA - INSURANCE $12,431.16 $13,000.00 $12,972.00 $13,500.00
HRT OF IL SRA - ADVERTISING $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $500.00
HRT OF IL SRA - ATTORNEY FEES $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
HRT OF IL SRA - FICA $23,613.14 $23,141.00 $23,674.00 $23,923.00
HRT OF IL SRA - IMRF $19,595.27 $16,704.00 $16,000.00 $9,120.00
HRT OF IL SRA - REFUNDS $395.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
HRT OF IL SRA - SCHOLARSHIPS $1,490.00 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $1,700.00
HRT OF IL SRA - EQUIPMENT $18,804.27 $60,500.00 $110,000.00 $75,500.00
HRT OF IL SRA - EQUIP REPAIR $7.867.17 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Expenditure Totals ~ $667.177.72 $721,637.00 $785.421.00 $759,681.00



Accounts Summary

Program

Administration

2019 Budget

Fund
Heart of lllinois SRA

Department
Heart of lllinois SRA

Revenue

Description 2017 Actual 2018 Budget 2018 Revised 2019 Proposed
HRT OF IL SRA - PEORIA TAXES $439,527.72 $440,000.00 $450,000.00 $428,600.00
HRT OF IL SRA - MORTON REIMB $117,000.00 $119,000.00 $119,000.00 $122,500.00
"HRT OF IL SRA - CHILLICOTHE R $57,951.02 $57,758.00 $58,047.00 $57,867.00
HRT OF IL SRA - WASHINGTON REI $70,662.94 $73,000.00 $73,000.00 $75,000.00
'HRT OF IL SRA - CASH OVR/SHRT (51,692.80) $0.00 $0.00 © $0.00
HRT OF IL SRA - CLASS FEES $121,825.62 $148,000.00 $138,000.00 $140,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - VENDING $26.41 $100.00 $25.00 $0.00
HRT OF IL SRA - DONATIONS $2,599.00 $5,000.00 $4,000.00 $5,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - INT INCOME $956 51 $360.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
HRT OF IL SRA - REIMBURSEMENTS $26,639.18 $3,000.00 $77.813.00 $25,000.00
Revenue Totals $835,495.60 $846,218.00 $920,885.00 $854,967.00



